

# MICHAEL MOTAJO

---

124, Olaniyi Street Abule Egba, New Oko-oba, Lagos | 08115493600 | motajom@gmail.com

- <https://motajom.geekasoft.com>
- <http://belcorpisl.com>
- <http://davyprestossolution.com>

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

Methodical Full-Stack Developer experienced in software development processes and optimal testing strategies. Help teams produce exceptional products by offering in-depth quality assurance support. Open and clear communicator with good multitasking skills, organized nature and strong attention to detail. Expert Web and Mobile Applications user.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

---

- SpringBoot
- Angular
- Ionic
- JavaScript
- HTML
- CSS
- Git
- WordPress
- SCRUM
- C#
- PL/SQL
- REST APIs
- MySQL
- Docker
- Database
- Linux
- CI/CD
- Server

## OTHER SKILLS

---

- Strategic Planning
- Solutions deployment
- Leadership
- Communication
- Accuracy
- Business Analysis
- Customer service
- Teamwork
- Administration
- Efficiency

## WORK HISTORY

---

JUNE 2018-CURRENT

*Software Engineer | Turnkey Africa Limited | Ikoyi, Lagos*

- Collaborated with cross-functional development team members to analyze potential system solutions based on evolving client requirements.
- Worked closely with other business analysts, development teams and infrastructure specialists to deliver high availability solutions for mission-critical applications.
- Developed and implemented complex Internet and Intranet applications on multiple platforms.
- Provided continued maintenance and development of bug fixes and patch sets for existing web applications.

JUNE 2015-CURRENT

*Lead Software Developer | Geekasoft IT Consultants | Ojokoro, Lagos*

- Designed, implemented and monitored web pages and sites for continuous improvement in fast-paced environment.
- Implemented Google Campaigns and SEO for various types of websites.
- Used programming capabilities in PHP, SQL and JavaScript and other libraries as needed.
- Converted mockups into HTML, JavaScript, AJAX and JSON.
- Developed and implemented strategic updates to solve issues affecting key business areas.

SEPTEMBER 2015-MAY 2018

*Systems Administrator and Web Application Developer | E-Training Institute Limited | Ikoyi, Lagos*

- Responded to customer requests via telephone and email and effectively answered questions and inquiries.
- Implemented website and integrated solutions into business operations.
- Configured, tested and maintained network equipment.
- Increased customer engagement through social media.
- Created custom mobile applications using native technologies as per client specifications.

MAY 2014-AUGUST 2014

*Operations Assistant | Niger Insurance Plc | Odunlami, Lagos*

- Answered average of 15 calls, emails and faxes per day, addressing customer inquiries, solving problems and providing new product information.
- Analyzed departmental documents for appropriate distribution and filing.

## EDUCATION

---

2011

*West African Examination Certificate: General Science*

Presbyterian Boys' Secondary School And The National Science College, Madina, Greater Accra Region

- Majored in Biology and Physics

2015

*Bachelor of Science in Information Technology: Information Technology Ghana Technology University College, Accra, Greater Accra Region*

- Coursework in Web Technologies, Algorithms and Human Computer Interactions
- Thesis: Facial Recognition Based Employee Attendance System